

AARON GARABEDIAN
559.288.6011
AaronGarabdn@gmail.com
HyeFidelitySound.com

A graduate from the Academy of Art University in San Francisco with a Bachelor of Fine Arts in Music Production and Sound Design for Visual Media. Currently a Production Sound Mixer at Hye Fidelity Sound and an Assistant Audio Engineer at Outpost Studios Inc. Pursuing a passion for the art of music and sound that work in conjunction with other disciplines of visual art using this combined education and experience to advance within the industry of creative audio professionals. Founder of Hye Fidelity Sound in 2016, working with clients big and small from independents to multinational corporations, capturing sound at the highest quality to tell stories from around the world.

EDUCATION:

Academy of Art University, San Francisco

BFA, Music Production and Sound Design for Visual Media
2011 – 2015

HONORS and ACHIEVEMENTS:

President's List, AAU Academic Achievement Award for maintaining a 3.8 GPA – 2013, 2014

All-Conference Academic Team, The PacWest Conference – 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014

Athletic Directors Association Academic Achievement Award, Division 2 – 2012, 2013

SKILLS:

- **Field / Location Recording** – Dialogue capture, Sound Effects recording, Foley recording, ADR mixing
- **Audio Editing / Sound Mixing** – Pro Tools, Logic Pro X, SSL4000, Waves, Izotope, UAD, McDSP
- **Roles** – Production Sound Mixer, Sound Designer, Dialogue Editor, Re-recording Mixer

STRENGTHS:

- Extensive time management, commitment, teamwork and a dedicated drive to succeed.
- Perseverance through adversity.
- Works well with others to complete a common goal.
- Can balance many priorities without sacrificing attention or commitment.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Hye Fidelity Sound (*Freelance Location and Post-Production Sound*) | **San Francisco, CA** ***Jan 2016 – Present***

Production Sound Mixer / Owner

Offering freelance location sound recording and post-production mixing for a variety of video productions in the San Francisco Bay Area ranging from feature films, TV and documentary film to corporate video for advertising and marketing agencies. (Learn more at HyeFidelitySound.com/film)

Outpost Studios Inc. (*Audio Post-Production House*) | **San Francisco, CA** ***Nov 2015 – Present***

Assistant Engineer

Working as an assistant/alternate to the studio's in-house engineers by editing dialogue, producing pre-mixes, as well as assisting VO, ADR and Foley recording sessions.

AARON GARABEDIAN (Cont.)

CREDITS: FILM SOUND

<p><i>“His Only Son”</i> (2020) Rockbridge Productions Prod. Roman Medjanov, Dir. David Helling - Narrative Feature (Imdb.com/title/tt8277246/)</p>	Production Sound Mixer
<p><i>“Sync”</i> (2019) Pixel Force Prod. Grant Corvin, Dir. Ravi Jayant - Video Game (Imdb.com/title/tt5479094/)</p>	Production Sound Mixer
<p><i>“The Story of Sales”</i> (2018) Rockbridge Productions Prod. Jim Hopkins, Dir. Stephen H. Aldridge - Documentary Feature (imdb.com/title/tt7472390/)</p>	Dialogue Editor Re-recording Mixer
<p><i>“Night Ride: The Director’s Cut”</i> (2017) Pitchfork.TV Prod. David Lynch, Dir. Joseph Skorman - Music Video Short (Imdb.com/title/tt8235572/)</p>	Dialogue Editor Sound Designer
<p><i>“The Red Pill”</i> (2016) Jaye Bird Productions Prod. Nena Jaye, Dir. Cassie Jaye - Documentary Feature (Imdb.com/title/tt3686998/)</p>	Dialogue Editor
<p><i>“#NoFilter”</i> (2016) A Graves/Pruitt Production Prod. Cris Graves, Dir. Bill Pruitt - Narrative Short (Imdb.com/title/tt5524476/)</p>	Dialogue Editor Re-recording Mixer
<p><i>“Adrift In Sunset”</i> (2015) Fission Fusion Society Prod. Kar Yin Tham, Dir. Narissa Lee - Narrative Short (Imdb.com/title/tt4421980/)</p>	Prod. Sound Mixer: 2 nd Unit
<p><i>“Art School of Horrors”</i> (2015) New Horizons Pictures Prod. Roger Corman, Dir. Thijs Bazelman - Narrative Feature (Imdb.com/title/tt3516900/)</p>	Dialogue Editor Re-recording Mixer

CORPORATE COLLABORATIONS

Salesforce | Verizon | Google | LinkedIn | HP | Adobe | Indiegogo | Netflix | Stitch Fix | GAP
Williams-Sonoma | Zuora | Roku | Fitbit | American Airlines | Groupon | Juniper Networks | Zscaler
Ellie May | Five Prime | Bloom Energy | Pearson | Flexport | Gilead | SF Deltas
Air BnB | Hathaway Dinwiddie | Woobo | Fynd | Cloudera

REFERENCES: Available upon request